

From: Tim Royce

To: Doug Young

Date: July 08, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0175-EX-PL-2007

Message:

File No. 0175-EX-PL-2007

Ref. 7110

Mr. Young:

In reply to your e-mail to Mr. Tim Royce dated June 10, 2008, this is to confirm that AFFMA coordination has been completed as requested. Please see below e-mail from Mr. AFFMA's Mr. Robert Lando. As Mr. Lando explained to me, as long as the specified language and information is included in the ultimate grant, AFFMA is OK with the application.

Please let me know if any further questions arise with respect to this coordination.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for GDATP

-----Original Message-----

From: Lando Robert Civ AFFMA/DOO [mailto:Robert.Lando@pentagon.af.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2008 9:15 AM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey

Cc: Swan Carol B. Civ AFFMA/XP; Sulick Joe E. Civ AFFMA/DO

Subject: RE: General Dynamics - Request for Quote for AFFMA Coordination - FCC File No. 0175-EX-PL-2007

Mr. Rummel,

In searching the Government Master File (GMF) database I found the following:

NG 081026 (M3000-M4000) and NG 081028 (M9000-M10500) were assigned on 28 May 2008, prior to your request for coordination.

I have currently tabled NG 081027 (M2000-M6000). Air Force requests wording be added to the supplementary details of NG 081027 requiring any future assignments under this Air Force contract be directed through Air Force spectrum management channels. The contract number and a point of contact (POC) should be included.

Spectrum support for the two assigned frequency bands should also be modified to include this wording if possible.

Bob

V/r

Robert G. Lando

Lead Action Officer

Air Force Frequency Management Agency(AFFMA) COM (703) 428-1513 DSN 328-1513 NIPR

robert.lando@pentagon.af.mil SIPR robert.lando@affma.af.smil.mil

For Official Use Only (FOUO). The information contained in this message and/or the attachments to this email is/are covered by the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended, 5 U. S. C. 552a and must be protected from unauthorized access or disclosure